



HENNA QURESHI

WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

I have graduated in Web Development. I have experience in programming, teamwork and web design.

COMPETENCIES

Programming languages

HTML/CSS, SASS, JavaScript, PHP, TypeScript, C#, SQL

Frameworks

Angular, Ionic, React, Redux, Vue, Vuex, Bootstrap, Foundation, Laravel

Design

Adobe: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, XD, Premiere Pro, After Effects

Languages

Native language: Danish
Fluent in: English & Urdu

CONTACT INFORMATION

Phone: +45 53 38 32 72

Email: qureshi.henna@gmail.com

Address: Taastrup Hovedgade 45B, 2.sal tv.

LinkedIn: [@hennaqureshi](#)

Portfolio:

<https://henna98.github.io/portfolio/>

EDUCATION

Zealand | Academy of Technologies and Business - Roskilde

Web Development | Aug 2021 - Jan 2023

- Frontend / backend programming
- Databases
- UX - User Experience
- CMS & Development Environment
- Unity

Zealand | Academy of Technologies and Business - Køge

Multimedia Design & Communication | Aug 2017 - Jun 2019

- Design
- Business / social media
- Programming / game development in Unity
- Communication

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web developer intern

Anholt Bryghus | Aug 2022 - Nov 2022

- Design and develop a website
- Frontend / backend / CMS

Web developer

Graduateships | Nov 2021 - Feb 2022

- Improve and maintain Wordpress website
- CMS, CSS & PHP

Frontend developer

Standout Media | Jan 2019 - May 2019

- UI enhancements to existing websites
- HTML, CSS, CMS
- Adhoc tasks

Quick test swabber

Copenhagen Medical | Nov 2021 - Jan 2022

Copenhagen Medical | Apr 2020 - Jul 2020

- Nasal swabbing patients
- Obligatory certification course in swabbing and hygiene

Host / waiter

Pincho Nation | Feb 2018 - Mar 2019

- Servicing guests
- Responsible for opening and closing the restaurant at time
- Cleaning / setting tables

Cashier

Netto | Jun 2014 - Jan 2018

- Customer service
- Trimming / restocking shelves
- Cash handling
- Cleaning

Cashier

Guldbageren | Jun 2013 - Jun 2014

- Servicing customers
- Answer calls about orders etc.
- Cleaning
- Responsible for closing the bakery at times

Web app development

Course project | Oct 2021 - Dec 2021

- Developed a web app with the purpose of enhancing tourism in Roskilde
- Angular, Typescript, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, UI & UX

PROJECTS

Dissertation project on virtual simulation

LEADCreative & University of Navarra | Nov

2022 - Jan 2023

- 3D model of their museum in Unity
- Assets in Blender
- First person view / movements in C#
- Implement live stream into Unity project

Internship project

Anholt Bryghus | Aug 2022 - Nov 2022

- Created a website from scratch
- React, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Sanity, styles components

Synopsis on state management libraries

Course project | May 2022 - Jun 2022

- Comparison between Redux & Vuex
- React, VueJS
- Developed identical, light-weights projects for both technologies

Digital portfolio

Course project | March 2022 - March 2022

- Created online portfolio displaying my competencies and project experience
- React, HTML, SASS, JavaScript